

Professor Michaela Rankin  
Deputy Dean, International  
Email: Michaela.Rankin@monash.edu



## Biography

Michaela is Professor of Accounting and Deputy Dean (International) at Monash Business School. She is a passionate and highly regarded educator, receiving a number of awards for teaching excellence, including from the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia, and a Dean's award for Teaching Excellence for her contribution to the student experience. In her current role, Michaela has taken the lead in developing a broad range of international immersive programs for students. Prior to embarking on an academic career Michaela worked as an accountant in public practice. Michaela's research spans corporate governance, financial reporting, executive compensation and sustainability and integrated reporting.

## Qualifications

Education, Graduate Certificate in Higher Education, MONASH UNIVERSITY  
Award Date: 29 Oct 2009

Commerce, PhD, RMIT University  
Award Date: 12 Dec 2007

Economics, Master of Economics, University of New England (Australia)  
Award Date: 17 Apr 1997

Accounting, Bachelor of Business (Honours), University of Southern Queensland  
Award Date: 23 Apr 1994

11 Aug 2008 → ... Member of CPA Australia with CPA Designation, CPA

## Employment

### Professor

Department of Accounting  
MONASH UNIVERSITY  
15 Jan 2007 → present

## Research output

### Contemporary Issues in Accounting

Rankin, M., Stanton, P., McGowan, S. & Ferlauto, K., 2023, 3rd ed. Milton Qld Australia: John Wiley & Sons. 384 p.

### Integrity of assessments in challenging times

Hancock, P., Birt, J., De Lange, P., Fowler, C., Kavanagh, M., Mitrione, L., Rankin, M., Slaughter, G. & Williams, A., 2023, In: Accounting Education. 32, 5, p. 501-522 22 p.

### The role of equity compensation in reducing inefficient investment in labor

Sualihu, M. A., Rankin, M. & Haman, J., Feb 2021, In: Journal of Corporate Finance. 66, 25 p., 101788.

### Say-on-pay judgements: the two-strikes rule and the pay-performance link

Liang, Y., Moroney, R. & Rankin, M., Apr 2020, In: Accounting & Finance. 60, S1, p. 943-970 28 p.

### Determinants of the severity of legal and employment consequences for CPAs named in SEC accounting and auditing enforcement releases

Juric, D., O'Connell, B., Rankin, M. & Birt, J., Feb 2018, In: Journal of Business Ethics. 147, 3, p. 545-563 19 p.

### **Contemporary Issues in Accounting**

Rankin, M., Ferlauto, K., McGowan, S. & Stanton, P., 2018, 2nd ed. Milton Qld Australia: John Wiley & Sons. 363 p.

### **A few good (wo)men? Gender diversity on Australian boards**

Strydom, M., Au Yong, H. H. & Rankin, M., 1 Aug 2017, In: Australian Journal of Management. 42, 3, p. 404-427 24 p.

### **The value relevance of exploration and evaluation expenditures**

Zhou, T., Birt, J. & Rankin, M., 2015, In: Accounting Research Journal. 28, 3, p. 228 - 250 23 p.

### **The development of accounting regulation in Iraq and the IFRS adoption decision: An institutional perspective**

Hassan, E., Rankin, M. & Lu, W., 2014, In: International Journal of Accounting. 49, 3, p. 371 - 390 20 p.

### **Derivatives use and financial instrument disclosure in the extractives industry**

Birt, J., Rankin, M. & Song, C., 2013, In: Accounting & Finance. 53, 1, p. 55 - 83 29 p.

### **Principles of Financial Accounting**

Weygandt, J., Mitrione, L., Rankin, M., Chalmers, K., Kiseo, D. E. & Kimmel, P. D., 2013, 3rd ed. Milton: John Wiley & Sons.

### **Contemporary Issues in Accounting**

Rankin, M., Stanton, P., McGowan, S., Ferlauto, K. & Tilling, M., 2012, 1st ed. Milton Qld Australia: John Wiley & Sons. 426 p.

### **An investigation of voluntary corporate greenhouse gas emissions reporting in a market governance system: Australian evidence**

Rankin, M., Windsor, C. & Wahyuni, D., 2011, In: Accounting, Auditing & Accountability Journal. 24, 8, p. 1037 - 1070 34 p.

### **Assessing the success of a discipline-based communication skills development and enhancement program in a graduate accounting course**

Barratt, C., Hanlon, D. & Rankin, M., 2011, In: Higher Education Research & Development. 30, 6, p. 681 - 695 15 p.

### **Structure and level of remuneration across the top executive team**

Rankin, M., 2010, In: Australian Accounting Review. 20, 3, p. 241 - 255 15 p.

### **An analysis of the implications of diversity for students' first level accounting performance**

Rankin, M., Silvester, M., Vallely, M. & Wyatt, A., 2003, In: Accounting & Finance. 49, 3, p. 365 - 393 29 p.

### **An examination of the corporate social and environmental disclosures of BHP from 1983-1997: A test of legitimacy theory**

Deegan, C., Rankin, M. & Tobin, J., 1 Aug 2002, In: Accounting, Auditing & Accountability Journal. 15, 3, p. 312-343 32 p.

### **The environmental reporting expectations gap: Australian evidence**

Deegan, C. & Rankin, M., 1 Sept 1999, In: The British Accounting Review. 31, 3, p. 313-346 34 p.

### **The materiality of environmental information to users of annual reports**

Deegan, C. & Rankin, M., 1 Oct 1997, In: Accounting, Auditing & Accountability Journal. 10, 4, p. 562-583 22 p.

### **Do Australian companies report environmental news objectively? An analysis of environmental disclosures by firms prosecuted successfully by the Environmental Protection Authority**

Deegan, C. & Rankin, M., 1 May 1996, In: Accounting, Auditing & Accountability Journal. 9, 2, p. 50-67 18 p.

## Engagement

### **Accounting & Finance Association of Australia and New Zealand (External organisation)**

Michaela Rankin (Executive Member)

1 Jul 2021 → ...

### **Australian Business Deans Council (ABDC) (External organisation)**

Michaela Rankin (Chair/Co-Chair)

1 Jan 2020 → ...

### **Kwantitatieve technieken van economie en management (Quantitative Techniques of Economics and Management) (External organisation)**

Michaela Rankin (Member)

1 Jul 2017 → ...

### **Accounting, Auditing & Accountability Journal (Journal)**

Michaela Rankin (Editorial board member)

1 Jan 2016 → ...

### **Meditari Accountancy Research (Journal)**

Michaela Rankin (Editorial board member)

2015

### **CPA Australia (External organisation)**

Michaela Rankin (Member)

1 Jan 2013 → 31 Dec 2017

### **Tertiary Education Quality and Standards Agency (TEQSA) (External organisation)**

Michaela Rankin (Member)

1 Jan 2013 → ...

### **CPA Australia (External organisation)**

Michaela Rankin (Member)

11 Aug 2008 → ...

## Research Grants

### **Integrated Reporting: Utility and Materiality issues to Report Users**

Rankin, M.

CPA Australia

31/12/15 → 28/02/16

### **Promotion incentives, CEO appointments and firm performance**

Strydom, M. E., Gray, P. & Rankin, M.

Accounting & Finance Association of Australia and New Zealand

5/07/11 → 30/11/12